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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: dmyhan@wm.com

Cc: eparkerl@wm.com; dthorley@wm.com; mlersch@wm.com; Sarasua, Armando; Ana Oguendo; Hazziez
Natasha; Holtom. Jonathan; Read. David; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: 0630045-009-AV, Waste Management of Leon County, Inc., Springhill Regional Landfill, Administrative Correction
to Permit No. 0630045-008-AV

Date: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 9:00:22 AM

Attachments: image001.png

0630045-009-AV _Springhill Admin Corr to B.6 signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Myhan:

Attached is the official Notice of Administrative Correction for the project referenced
below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply
back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.

Owner/Company Name: WASTE MANAGEMENT OF LEON COUNTY, INC
Facility Name: SPRINGHILL REGIONAL LANDFILL

Project Number: 0630045-009-AV

Permit Status: ADMIN

Permit Activity: ADMIN CORRECTION

Facility County: JACKSON

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,

Lagrirn Ssesce
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Crivision of Air Restarts Mardgernan

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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RICK SCOTT

FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 JONATHAN P. STEVERSON
SECRETARY

NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED TITLE V AIR OPERATION PERMIT

In the Matter of a Request for Administrative Permit Correction:

David Myhan, Area Vice President Project No. 0630045-009-AV

Waste Management of Leon County, Inc. Administrative Correction to Permit No. 0630045-008-AV
382 Galleria Parkway, Suite 107 Springhill Regional Landfill

Madison, Mississippi 39110 Jackson County

Enclosed is an Administrative Correction to Title VV Air Operation Permit No. 0630045-008-AV, for the operation
of the Springhill Regional Landfill located in Jackson County at 4945 Highway 273, Campbellton, Florida. This
correction is issued pursuant to Rule 62-210.360(1)(g), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), and Chapter 403,
Florida Statutes (F.S.). This change is made at the applicant’s request dated February 5, 2015, to clarify the
reporting frequency and document submittal requirements related to the addition or removal of gas extraction wells.
This corrective action does not alter the effective dates of the existing permit.

The Department of Environmental Protection (Department) will consider the above-noted action final unless a
timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Mediation
under Section 120.573, F.S., will not be available for this proposed action.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for an
administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition must contain the
information set forth below and must be filed (received) by the Agency Clerk in the Department’s Office of
General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000,
Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline. Petitions filed by the permit applicant or any of the parties
listed below must be filed within 14 (fourteen) days of receipt of this notice. Petitions filed by any other person
must be filed within 14 (fourteen) days of receipt of this proposed action. A petitioner must mail a copy of the
petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a
petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an
administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding
and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be
only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205,
F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the
following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification
number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address and telephone
number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course
of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency
determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed
decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact.

If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the
specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A
statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s
proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A
statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take
with respect to the agency’s proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the
Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the
same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

www.dep.state.fl.us
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NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED PERMIT

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition
means that the permitting authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice.
Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the permitting authority on the
application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set
forth above.

Any party to this order (permit) has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68, F.S., by the filing of
a Notice of Appeal, under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the
Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee,
Florida, 32399-3000; and, by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with
the appropriate District Court of Appeal.

The Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty days from the date this notice is filed with the Clerk of the
permitting authority.
Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.
Digitally signed by
Jonathan Holtom
Date: 2015.02.11
07:56:22 -05'00'
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

JFKJjh

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of Administratively
Corrected Permit or a link to these documents available electronically on a publicly accessible server, was sent by
electronic mail with received receipt requested to the persons listed below:

Mr. David Myhan, Area Vice President, Waste Management: dmyhan@wm.com
Mr. Eric Parker, Waste Management: eparkerl@wm.com

Mr. David Thorley, P.E., Waste Management: dthorley@wm.com

Ms. Michele Lersch, Waste Management: mlersch@wm.com

Mr. Armando Sarasua, DEP — NWD: armando.sarasua@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Ana Oquendo, EPA Region 4: ogquendo.ana@epa.gov

Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4: hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this
date, pursuant to §120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated Department Clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

0 Q 2015.02.11

Q. Aoance_ . :

I 08:27:57 -05'00
Waste Management of Leon County, Inc. Administrative Correction to Title VV Air Operation Permit
Springhill Regional Landfill Project No. 0630045-009-AV

Page 2 of 3




mailto:dmyhan@wm.com


mailto:eparker1@wm.com


mailto:dthorley@wm.com


mailto:mlersch@wm.com


mailto:armando.sarasua@dep.state.fl.us


mailto:oquendo.ana@epa.gov


mailto:hazziez.natasha@epa.gov


mailto:arbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us





NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED PERMIT

Pursuant to the applicant’s request to clarify when updated drawings are required to be submitted following
additions or removals of gas extraction wells are required to be submitted, Specific Condition B.6. is
corrected/clarified as indicated below. Double-underlines are used to denote the addition of clarifying text.

Permit Being Administratively Corrected: Permit No. 0630045-008-AV
Affected Emissions Unit: 004 — South Landfill Gas Collection System

B.6.  Landfill Gas Extraction Wells Addition/Removal. Landfill Gas Extraction Wells can be added to or
removed from this emission unit with notification to the Department prior to usage. The notification shall
include an updated spreadsheet of all landfill gas extraction wells (see Appendix M, Springhill Gas Wells)

and a drawing showing well locations shall be submitted with the semi-annual monitoring report as
required by Specific Condition B.27.f. [40 CFR 60.755(c)(4)]

A copy of this administrative permit correction shall be kept on file with Title V air operation permit No. 0630045-
008-AV and shall be incorporated into the permit the next time it is revised or renewed.

Waste Management of Leon County, Inc. Administrative Correction to Title VV Air Operation Permit
Springhill Regional Landfill Project No. 0630045-009-AV

Page 3 of 3
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From: Lersch. Michele

To: Scearce, Lynn; Myhan. David

Cc: Parker, Eric (FL); Thorley, David; Sarasua, Armando; Ana Oquendo; Hazziez, Natasha; Holtom, Jonathan; Read,
David

Subject: RE: 0630045-009-AV, Waste Management of Leon County, Inc., Springhill Regional Landfill, Administrative
Correction to Permit No. 0630045-008-AV

Date: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 9:10:57 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Received and able to access the attached document.

-Michele

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 8:00 AM

To: Myhan, David

Cc: Parker, Eric (FL); Thorley, David; Lersch, Michele; Sarasua, Armando; Ana Oquendo; Hazziez,
Natasha; Holtom, Jonathan; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0630045-009-AV, Waste Management of Leon County, Inc., Springhill Regional Landfill,
Administrative Correction to Permit No. 0630045-008-AV

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

L
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Crivision of Air Restarts Mardgerian

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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